Flatman, John CSCD:EX

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:28 PM

To: McCallum, Raven JTST:EX

Cc: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX; Mathew Wilson
Subject: Re: SPI Application

Hi Rachel

| think this address for Mathew will work. He can assist with the application. | will let him know you may
contact him

G.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: McCallum, Raven JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 4:44 PM
To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Cc: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX

Subject: SPI Application

Good afternoon Gordon,

| was wondering if you might know where to find the application form for SPI? I'm hoping to take a look at it, so that |
know what they are looking for and hopefully start filling it out. Jim said he is going to lock for some notes about it, as
well.

Thanks,

RAVEN MCCALLUM

Researcher (Aboriginal Youth Intern)

Economic Development Division

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

p: 250.356.8098

1 vz LI T
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Ghat_;, Kris CSCD:EX

From: a.bellis .22 - on behalf of a.bellis
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Cc: Mathew Wilson

Subject: Re: LN.G.

Ok, look forward to it. Have a great weekend. Thanks Arnie

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX"

Date: 2016-05-27 3:57 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "a.bellis"

Cc: Mathew Wilson

Subject: Re: L.N.G.

Thanks. Mat from INAC may call

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: a.bellis

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX
Subject: Re: L.N.G.

s.22

Sent from my Samsung device

———————— Original message --------

From: "Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX"

Date: 2016-05-27 2:18 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "a.bellis™

Subject: Re: L.N.G.

Hey Arnie. Is there a number where I can reach you?

Gordon Wilson

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

1
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From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:24 AM
To: 'a.bellis'

Subject: RE: L.N.G.

Yes, 522

From: a.bellis [mailtos-22

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; 'Dave Porter'
Subject: RE: L.N.G.

Thanks Gordon for the reply, I will work on it with Dave Porter our C.E.O. I just got thought meeting with your
son, S22 [ will get to on some dates. Cheers Arnie

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX" <Gordon.Wilson@ gov.bc.ca>

Date: 07-14-2015 10:51 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "a.bellis" <s.22 > 'Dave Porter' <dave.porter @fnemc.ca>
Subject: RE: L.N.G.

Thanks Arnie,

It was good to see you at the ABIC also. Please let me know what day and time would be suitable and I will try
to accommodate.

Cheers,
Gordon

From: a.bellis [mailtcs-22 |
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 8:14 AM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Dave Porter
Subject: LN.G.

Good day to you, good to meet you at the Abic meeting, we The Energy Council would like to meet with on
your idea of a Roundtable on L.N.G. And I am sure we can cover a lot of other topics around L.N.G. thanks
Arnie

Sent from my Samsung device
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Flatman, John CSCD:EX

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX
Subject: FW: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE

Hi Shannon,

Further to our conversation this morning. Here is a bit of good news with respect to the Federal portion of funds for the
All Nations Safety Services project.

Regards,
Gordon

From: Mathew Wilson [mailto:Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Subject: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE

Good afternoon,
Just wanted to provide you with an update on the project. The Strategic Partnerships Initiative - West Coast
Energy Investment Committee met today. As a result of that meeting they agreed to fund the business

initiation portion of the Kitselas First Nation - All Nations Safety Services project.

| am waiting to have the original signed copies returned from NRCan and will forward a copy once they are
received.

Mathew

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Ghag, Kris CSCD:EX

From: Mathew Wilson <Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> on behalf of Mathew Wilson
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Lucy Praught
Subject: Re: $-22
Hi Lucy,

Unfortunately, [ am not in town tomorrow otherwise, I would have loved to get together and catch up. If you have time
for a phone call I would like to chat about what types of projects you are seeing emerge in your area.
Mathew

Mathew Wilson

Special Projects Officer

Strategic Partnerships Initiative - West Coast Energy (WCE)
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

(604) 219-6741

>>> Lucy Praught 7/24/2016 5:30 PM >>>

Gentlemen,

I'll be in Vancouver this next week on the 28th.

s.22

Cheers,
Lucy

Lucy Praught, MBA
Principal/CEO

Spirit Strategies Ltd.
250.615.3552

www.spiritstrategies.ca
l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca
Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development . Skills & Training
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Flatman, John CSCD:EX

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX

Subject: Re: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE
Yes

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:27 PM
To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX
Subject: RE: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE

Do you have time for a quick chat?
250-387-3600

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge JTST:EX

Ce: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX

Subject: Fw: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mathew Wilson <Mathew.Wilson @aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:04 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE

Hello Gordon,
Attached is the signed project synopsis.
Mathew

Mathew Wilson

Special Projects Officer

Strategic Partnerships Initiative - West Coast Energy (WCE)

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

mathew.wilson @aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

(604) 219-6741

>>> "Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX" <Gordon.Wilson @ gov.bc.ca> 7/25/2016 4:24 PM >>>
Hi Mathew

Thank you for the update. I look forward to receiving the returned NRCan documents.
Gordon

From: Mathew Wilson [mailto:Mathew.Wilson @aandc-aadnc.ec.ca]
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

I am waiting to have the original signed copies returned from NRCan and will forward a copy once they are
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

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX

Subject: Fw: Kitselas funding - SPI WCE
Attachments: Kitselas - All Nations Safety Services.pdf
FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mathew Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Kitselas funding - SPT WCE

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

>>> "Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX" 7/25/2016 4:24 PM >>>
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
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PROTECTED A
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE {SPI) WEST COAST ENERGY

PROJECT SYNOPSIS
PROPOSAL #: 1617-1-JOB-004

SHORT TITLE: Kitselas-All Nations Safety Services Inc

Applicant Name: Kitselas Development Corporation
GCIMS Recipient Number: 4763
Lead Department: [NAC

Contact Name: }im Dopson

Business Address:

#4356 Doig Road

4562 — K Queensway Dr. Terrace, B.C. V3G 3X6
Phone: 250-638-1364

Fax:

Emaii: j. dopson@kitselasdlp.ca

Mailing Address: @ Same as Above

Project Name: Kitselas-All Nations Safety Services Inc
Funding Partners: ESDC, Aboriginal Financial Institutions (West Coast Energy Fund)

Context: Kitselas Development Corporation is in the process of launching the All Nations Safety Services
Company, a new business entity that will provide Health, Safety, Security and Environmental
Development Services {(HSSE) to other First Nation communities in addition to training and employment
for LNG projects in British Columbia. This business will partner with existing First Nations and industry
groups to maximize capacity development and community participation on LNG projects. The All Nations
Safety Services Company will partner with a designated training provider such as the BC justice Institute
to deliver NCSQ training in northwest BC. Trained NCSO, (National Construction Safety Officer’s) will be
placed under the mentorship of senior HSSE project managers to allow individuals the opportunity to
gain valuable project experience. '

Aboriginal community or communities to benefit from the project as detailed below:

Impact Analysis
Community Population Related Energy Project Proximity to Project (km}
Kitselas First Nation 285 LNG projects < 50 kms

[Please be as specific us possible when listing communities and energy projects.]

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Kitselas Development Corporation has previously worked to execute meaningful, safe construction projects in the
narthwest of British Columbia, and is propaosing to launch a new Health, Safety, Security and Environmental
Development Services (HSSE) services business.

The proposed All Nations Safety Services Company will provide Health, Safety, Security and Environmental
development services to other First Nations throughout British Columbia. This will include the development of
HSSE programs, safety manuals, auditing and RFI/RFP mentorship. First Nations personnel will be mentored during

Page 14 of 25
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PROTECTED A
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE (SP1) WEST COAST ENERGY

PROJECT SYNOPSIS

this time to gain accreditation to perform auditing abilities and expertise to lead the development of HSSE
programs.

The All Nations Safety Services Company will work te build an online training platform, which will allow community
members living in remote communities to access the courses at thelr own pace and the training will be facilitated
by an instructor in class. Training will also be provided on site as needed by Engineering, Procurement Companies
generating a consistent revenue stream. The online training would also work as a safety training database allowing
proper timing of safety ticket renewal and an understanding of the First Nations personnel capacity during the life
of construction projects. ' '

The All Nations Safety Services Inc. Company will be owned by Kitsetas Development Corporation and will initially
he supported by the technical expertise of Xi Safety inc. ensuring existing relationships and a depth of industry
axperience are leveraged to their full potential. The project aims to ensure First Nations and Non-First Nations
contractors have the safety processes in place to work successfully with LNG projects in British Columbia.

The All Nations Safety Services Company will work to partner with existing First Nations and industry groups to
maximize capacity development and community participation on ENG projects. Examples of organizations may
inctude but not be limited to the First Nations LNG Alliance, the First Nations Energy and Mining Council and the BC
LNG Alliance.

The All Nations Safety Services Company will partner with a designated training provider such as the BC Justice
institute to deliver NCSO training in northwest BC, Trained NCSO, {National Construction Safety Officer’s} will be
placed under the mentorship of senior HSSE project managers to alfow individuals the opportunity to gain valuable
project experience.

Rationale for Recommendation:

This project Is set to provide First Nations communities the ability to fully participate in the LNG supply chain and
local contracting opportunities as negotiated in Impact Benefit Agreements.

Kitselas Development Corporation previously provided prime contractor services for the clearing of utility and gas
line corridors for BC Hydro with the Northwest Transmission Line as well as 90km of the Pacific Trails Pipeline
through Kitselas and Haisla Territory, These opportunities provide neighboring First Nations and Non-First Nations
employment and contracting epportunities.

The following is a list of expected outcomes Kitselas is committed to developing throughout the scope of this
project:
+ Increased community engagement and communication with large general contractors.

» Increased collaboration among First Nations in securing contracting opportunities.
s Increased First Nations management experience in construction and project execution.
¢ Increased project certainty through community support.

s Increased revenue streams to communities through indirect opportunities such as site orientation and
remote training.

« Elimination of misaligned training through database development.

+ Safe work sites and increased community accountability for project execution.

SPI WCE Activity: Jobs and Growth
Work Plan

Page 15 of 25
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PROTECTED A

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE (SPI) WEST COAST ENERGY

PROJECT SYNOPSIS
Activity Cost Deliverable
Business Total Kitselas Forestry LP to establish business entity All Nations Safety Services Inc
Inltiation - $125,500 Project management ($75,000)
Kitselas
Farestry LP to + Legal expense {$1,500)
establish »  Furniture ($4,500)
b“':,':'eijl «  Association fees ($2,100)
entity -~
Nations ¢ Subscriptions ($300)
safety »  Office equipment ($10,000)
Services Inc s Software & licences (54,100)
s  Training equipment {$28,000)
Train the $120,000 Utilizing the technical capacity of Xi Safety, 12 All Nations Safety personnel will be
Trainer trained and certified in the following areas:
s  Training course, resource roads training, bear aware, wildlife monitor,
safety level 1 training, transportation endorsement {6 people) -
{560,000) :
s Training course wildlife monitor, transportation endorsement { 6 people)
— {$60,000)
Training 582,000

Development
Development,
marketing and
execution of
First Nations
training to
meet the
National
Construction
Safety Officer
standard

Training development —10 All Nations Safety personnel will be trained.
{$50,000) :

Training development — Canadian Safety course certification - 10 All
Nations Safety personnel will be trained. {$20,000)

Create and distribute marketing materials {$12,000}

VANCOUVRH#IZ93215 - v3
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PROTECTED A

Training
Validation
Subsidized
initial training
session to
validate
training
program(s)
focussed on
health
security and
environment

and materials -

and to
encourage
utilization hy
target
market.

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE (SPI) WEST COAST ENERGY

$30,000

PROJECT SYNOPSIS

s Security Training course {10 people} — (515,000}
»  RFI/RFP praposal development training course. { 10 people} — {515,000}

Market
incentives

$100,000

Support for a health, safety, security and environmental development services program
development for First Nation businesses - including auditing, joint venture
review/development and contractor pre-qualification mentoring.

Capital
Equipment

$153,000

Radios, dry boxes, fire extinguishers, firefighting equipment, spill response kits,
uniforms, drones, {$10,000)

Mecessary vehicles for pipeline right of way access would also be required

o two side by sides ($40,000)

o 2 trailers {$8,000)

o 2 Ford F250's {$95,000)

Total
request from
all sources:

$610,500

Total
request from
SPI WCE:

$225,500

Enter approximate costs. Do not include cost breakdowns and calculations in the project synopsis. Clearly identify
funding amounts from sources other than SPI-WCE. After project synopsis approval, costs may change with detailed
costing and due difigence conducted by the iead department. DGIC co-chair approval is not required for revised
costs unless the total exceeds the approved amount in the project synopsis by more than 15%.

Outcomes

+ Development of targeted strategies for increasing Aboriginal participation in business
opportunities related to projects at provincial, regional and local levels, including procurement

VANCOUVE#3393215 - v5
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PROTECTED A

s Improved capacity of communities to create their own business

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE {SP1} WEST COAST ENERGY
PROJECT SYNOPSIS

s Increased participation of Aboriginal peoples in business ventures associated with West Coast
energy development
s Increased Aboriginal participation in related employment opportunities

Budget
Fiscal Year SPI WCE Other Ft?_deral Provincial Private Total
Funding Government _
232,000 153, ,

2016-17 $ 225,500 $ $153,000 $610,500

2017-18 0

2018-19 0

All Years $ 225,500 $232,000 $153,000 $610,500
APPLICANT DESCRIPTION

g) Applicant Eligibility: The applicant is efigible under section 4 of the SPI terms and conditions, as
it is a First Nation/Band.

h} Management Experience:

¢ Kitselas Band Council is comprised of six (6} elected Councilors, and an elected Chief Councilor.
All are elected for 2-year terms, which started in June, 2015.

+ The First Nation community has had a long track record in managing business entities.

s The Kitselas Band Council is the owner of Kitselas Development Corporation. Kitselas Forest
Products is wholly-owned by Kitselas Development Corporation.

¢ The Kitselas Band Council is also the limited partner in both Kitselas Development Limited
Partnership and Kitsetas Forestry Limited Partnership.

i} Need for Financial Assistance:
Provide justification on need for assistance and offer supporting comments {check one);

[ Project will proceed regardless of SPI assistance

[ Project could proceed, however, resources would have to be re-ordered with the community;
[ Project could proceed, however, not with the anticipated scope and timing;

B4 Praject could not proceed without SPI assistance

Bl Other

CONSULTATIONS AND RISKS

INAC staff have worked with the Kitselas Developmenlt Corporation to develop this synopsis based on a
larger project proposal that didn’t fit within the SPI-WCE program. '

Page 18 of 25
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PROTECTED A

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE (SP1) WEST COAST ENERGY

PROJECT SYNOPSIS
PROJECT ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST
Project Assessment
Criterion Yes | No | N/A
1. | The project as described is eligible for assistance under 5PI K 1O |0
2. | The applicant is eligible under the SPI Terms and Conditions B |0 |0O
3. | Support proposed under SPI does not duplicate existing federal programs X OO0
4. | An acceptable application/proposal has been provided and is on file K (O3
5. | The project activities clearly support at least 1 of the 4 key priority areas identified for O 10
investment (engagement, jobs/growth, environment, fish habitat)
6. | The activities, deliverables and cutcomes to be supported are clearly described K 1O {8
7. | The project can be clearly linked to 1 or more of the energy development projects K (O3
being proposed or advanced in the provinces of BC or Alberta
8. | The project will support Aboriginal participation in energy development projectsbeing | B |0 O
proposed or advanced in the provinces of BC or Alberta
9, | Consultations with other potential partners and stakeholders {e.g. othet federal K (O |
departments or Province of BC) have been undertaken where appropriate.
10. | The level of the proposed investment is reascnable and based on evidence of need X OO

MONITORING AND REPORTING

Project Risk Assessment

Risk

1.

Other
Kitselas will need to secure private funding for capital investment.

Mitigation: It is recommended that Kitselas apply to the West Coast Energy Fund for their capital investment

requirements .

Mitigation: Enter monitoring and reporting plan for mitigoting the above risk

INAC RECOMMENDATION

X INAC recommends funding as proposed

[ tINAC does not recommend funding with the following rationale:
[ Other (Explain}:

VANCOUVR#3393215 - v§
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PROTECTED A
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS INITIATIVE {SPI) WEST COAST ENERGY

PROIJECT SYNOPSIS
DGIC CONSIDERATION
DECISION
it is the decision of the West Coast Energy Directors General Investment Committee Co-Chairs to:
/E/Approve 1 Not Approve

the provision of SPI-WCE funding for this project (both Co-Chairs must sign to approve funding).

Noe__ %{_\ J/‘B 26/le

Naina Sloan Date
Senior Executive Director, MPMO-West

;ék{m &/ﬂm 25-0% 1,

Catherine Lappe Date
Regional Director General, INAC BC

Page 20 of 25

VANCOUVRA#3393215  v5

Page 15 of 32 JTT-2017-7284E§

H




Ghag. Kris CSCD:EX

From: Lucy Praught <l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca> on behalf of Lucy Praught
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 10:05 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Mathew Wilson

Cc: Jim Dopson; t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca

Subject: Re: Kitselas HSSE Funding

Hi Gordon,

| can't make 10:30 work. Is it possible we could move it to 11:30am on Thursday?
Many Thanks,

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 9:24:46 PM

To: Lucy Praught; Mathew Wilson

Cc: Jim Dopson; t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca

Subject: Re: Kitselas HSSE Funding
Hi Lucy

I am in meetings all day in Victoria tomorrow so perhaps we can touch base on Thursday morning? I am free between 10:30 and 1:00
for a more formal call. I believe the funding is coming from three sources for the All Nations Health and Safety company and that the
Dashboard is being funded separately. I have stressed how important it is to get these dollars moving forward quickly.

Will Thursday at 10:30 work at your end?

Gordon

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Lucy Praught

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 9:14 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Mathew Wilson

Cc: Jim Dopson; t.collins @kitselasforestrylp.ca

Subject: Kitselas HSSE Funding

Hello All,

I wanted to reach out and say thanks for the call this last week Gordon. We are all very excited to get this program off of the ground.
1
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I was wondering what the timing will be of the formal roll out or how the funds will be allocated as Jim needs to give an update to the
shareholders (Chief and Council.)

Let us know when works for a call on next steps.

Many Thanks,

Lucy

Lucy Praught, MBA
Principal/CEO
Spirit Strategies Ltd.
250.615.3552

WWWw.spiritstrategies.ca>

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
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Mathew Wilson

Cc: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca; Jim Dopson
Subject: Re: Fw: funding update

Importance: High

Good Morning,

I've had a call with the gentlemen from Kitselas this morning and we are looking for a confirmation of funding asap as
we need to have an auditor in the field for Monday to get our BC Forest Council certificate.

This can only be achieved when we have 20 or more people working on a project and the window with hydro to make
that happen is closing.

We also need this audit for ISNet and we need ISN for pre-qualifying on major projects.
Mathew it's really important that we know where we stand this morning.

Can we please arrange a call.

Thank You,

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

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 9:49:24 AM

To: Lucy Praught

Cc: Gordon JTST:EX Wilson

Subject: Re: Fw: funding update

Good morning,

I connected with Phil to find out what is going on. We don't as a practice require confirmation of secondary funding

especially from a private lender. I will touch base later today to update you on the file.
Mathew

Mathew Wilson
Resolution Manager
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
(604) 219-6741
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>>> Lucy Praught 9/8/2016 9:24 AM >>>
Gentlemen,

There is a bit of anxiety in house here about this.
Mathew can you help us clarify with Philip on next steps.
That would be really helpful.

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

From: Jim Dopson

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:40:10 AM
To: Lucy Praught

Subject: FW: funding update

Lucy,

t looks like Matthew’s people are having problems with the MARR and NRT portions. Would you
please contact Gordon to see if Rachel can officially talk to Phillip about this?

There is no point in Phillip talking to NRT because | don’t have the business plan to go with the
funding application.

Jim

From: Phillip Lee [mailto:Phillip.Lee@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:07 AM

To: Jim Dopson

Subject: Re: funding update

Hi Jim, I'll definitely need confirmation from the Province of BC and NRT on their funding. If you don't mind, I can
contact Rachel Holmes to try to get that confirmation, if you can reach out to NRT that would be great.

Phil

Phillip Lee

Opportunities and Partnerships Officer
Lands and Economic Development,
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada/
604-603-6175

phillip.lee@aandc.gc.ca
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>>> Jim Dopson <j.dopson@kitselasdlp.ca> 9/6/2016 2:26 PM >>>
Following our recent conversation, | can confirm the following information on the remaining funding
components:

1.MARR has confirmed that our Safety Project fits their Program criteria, but the source of the
funding is still unfinalized at this point. There is no definitive timeline for approval, either;

2. Our funding application for the New Relationship Trust portion of the funding is underway now,
and it should be completed in the next week or so.

Having pointed out these current conditions, let me confirm that our Safety Project is not entirely
contingent on these funds being approved. Should they not be approved, we are confident that our
project will still proceed, although at a much slower and scaled back pace, which may cause
financial hardships down the road if we can’t break into the market first.

Thank you for your efforts, and | hope this update is of use to you and your Department. Please do
not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Sincerely,

Jim Dopson

General Manager,

Kitselas Development Limited Partnership,
Kitselas Forestry Limited Partnership
4562-K Queensway Drive

Terrace, BC V8G 3X6

Office: 250-638-1364

Cell: 250-631-9444

Fax: 250-638-1864

Email: j.dopson@kitselasdlp.ca
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Ghag, Kris CSCD:EX

From: Jim Dopson <j.dopson@kitselasdlp.ca> on behalf of Jim Dopson
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 10:35 AM

To: Mathew Wilson; Lucy Praught

Cc: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca

Subject: RE: Fw: funding update

Mathew,

Will Rachel even be able to discuss our file with Phillip at this point?

NRT can’t say anything definitive because | haven’t submitted their application yet — | have to finish the business plan

first, as it has to be part of the application.

Phillip told me that he had approved the package and passed it up, but it had not been formally approved yet, so I am
reluctant to start incurring expenses at this point without something in writing from Phillip or his staff..

Jim Dopson

General Manager,

Kitselas Development Limited Partnership,
Kitselas Forestry Limited Partnership
4562-K Queensway Drive

Terrace, BCV8G 3X6

Office: 250-638-1364

Cell: 250-631-9444

Fax: 250-638-1864

Email: j.dopson@kitselasdlp.ca

From: Mathew Wilson [mailto:Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 10:17 AM

To: Lucy Praught

Cc: Gordon JTST:EX Wilson; Jim Dopson; t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca
Subject: Re: Fw: funding update

Hi Lucy,
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The funding is being handled by Phillip Lee in our INAC office. The federal portion is approved. | understand that there
were a couple of questions by senior management about the approval and timing of the provincial funding and how
the capital investments would be covered but that doesn't change the federal funding. Check with Phil and he can
confirm but it is my understanding that Kitselas can cash manage the expenditures until the funds arrive in the
account.

Phil is at phillip.lee@aandc.gc.ca

Mathew

Mathew Wilson

Resolution Manager

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
(604) 219-6741

>>> Lucy Praught <l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca> 9/9/2016 9:56 AM >>>
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

wWww.spiritstrategies.ca
l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca

Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development . Skills & Training

From: Mathew Wilson <Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 9:49:24 AM

To: Lucy Praught

Cc: Gordon JTST:EX Wilson

Subject: Re: Fw: funding update
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Good morning,

| connected with Phil to find out what is going on. We don't as a practice require confirmation of secondary funding

especially from a private lender. | will touch base later today to update you on the file.

Mathew

Mathew Wilson

Resolution Manager

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
(604) 219-6741

>>> Lucy Praught <l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca> 9/8/2016 9:24 AM >>>
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
l.oraught@spiritstrategies.ca

Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development . Skills & Training

From: Jim Dopson <j.dopson@kitselasdlp.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:40:10 AM
To: Lucy Praught

Subject: FW: funding update

Lucy,

t looks like Matthew’s people are having problems with the MARR and NRT portions. Would you please contact

Gordon to see if Rachel can officially talk to Phillip about this?

There is no point in Phillip talking to NRT because | don’t have the business plan to go with the funding application.

Jim
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From: Phillip Lee [mailto:Phillip.Lee@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:07 AM

To: Jim Dopson

Subject: Re: funding update

Hi Jim, I'll definitely need confirmation from the Province of BC and NRT on their funding. If you don't mind, | can
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
Following our recent conversation, | can confirm the following information on the remaining funding components:

1. MARR has confirmed that our Safety Project fits their Program criteria, but the source of the funding is still
unfinalized at this point. There is no definitive timeline for approval, either;

2. Our funding application for the New Relationship Trust portion of the funding is underway now, and it should be
completed in the next week or so.

Having pointed out these current conditions, let me confirm that our Safety Project is not entirely contingent on these
funds being approved. Should they not be approved, we are confident that our project will still proceed, although at a
much slower and scaled back pace, which may cause financial hardships down the road if we can’t break into the
market first.

Thank you for your efforts, and | hope this update is of use to you and your Department. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you require any further information.

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

Page 24 of 32 JTT-2017-72848



Page 25 of 32 JTT-2017-72848



Ghat_;, Kris CSCD:EX

From: Mathew Wilson <Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> on behalf of Mathew Wilson
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Lucy Praught

Subject: Re: Fw: SPI/MARR funding

Hi Lucy,

I understand from Phil Lee that he has contacted Jim and confirmed with him that the federal funding remains and will
be available to Kitselas for the project.
Mathew

Mathew Wilson

Resolution Manager

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

(604) 219-6741

>>> Lucy Praught 29/09/2016 12:34 PM >>>

Is there anyway you gentlemen could make a phone call or give me a hand with a response today?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 11:51:49 AM
To: Lucy Praught

Subject: SPI/MARR funding

Miss Lucy,

| hate to keep interrupting your travels, but | thought | should update you:
1. Still no contact from Phillip Lee;
2. Still no contact from MARR;
3. No funds yet from SPI;
4. No funds yet from MARR.

Yet, the expenses are still increasing.

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lucy,

Mathew Wilson <Mathew.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> on behalf of Mathew Wilson

Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:33 PM
Lucy Praught

Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Re: Fw: Kitselas SPI Funding Update

I will follow up and get back to you tomorrow.

Mathew

Mathew Wilson
Resolution Manager

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

mathew.wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

(604) 219-6741

>>> Lucy Praught 11/9/2016 3:09 PM >>>

FYI please note below.

Lucy Praught, MBA
Principal/CEQO

Spirit Strategies Ltd.
250.615.3552
www.spiritstrategies.ca
l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca

Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development . Skills & Training

From: Lucy Praught

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:09:21 PM
To: Phillip.Lee@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Cc: t.collins@kitselasforestrylp.ca; Jim Dopson

Subject: Kitselas SPI Funding Update

Hello Phillip,

If you don't mind could you please give an update and possibly a timeline on the SPI funding coming for Kirselas?

The crew has heard nothing on next steps and it would be great to move this forward.

Kind Regards,

Lucy
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Ghat_;, Kris CSCD:EX

From: Lucy Praught <l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca> on behalf of Lucy Praught
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Mathew Wilson

Cc: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Subject: Re: Fw: Kitselas SPI Funding Update

Perfect thank you.

Lucy Praught, MBA
Principal/CEQ

Spirit Strategies Ltd.
250.615.3552
www.spiritstrategies.ca
l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca

Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development

From: Mathew Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:33:05 PM
To: Lucy Praught

Cc: Gordon.Wilson@gov.bc.ca

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
WwWw.spiritstrategies.ca
l.praught@spiritstrategies.ca

Community Engagement . Aboriginal Economic Development

From: Lucy Praught
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:09:21 PM
To: Phillip.Lee@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

. Skills & Training

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
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Fraser, Sarah W JTST:EX; Bajwa, Pavan GCPE:EX; Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX
Subject: FW: media request - Gordon Wilson Buy BC LNG
Hi Okenge,
5.22
Thanks,
Gordon

From: Mathew Wilson [mailto:electmwilson@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Subject: Fw: media request - Gordon Wilson Buy BC LNG

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Bob Mackin <bob@thebreaker.news>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:37 AM

To: electmwilson@gmail.com

Subject: media request - Gordon Wilson Buy BC LNG

Hello,
I hope this finds you well.

I wonder if you would be so kind as to forward this query to both Gordon and Mat Wilson.

I am working on a story about Mr. Wilson's work as the Buy B.C. LNG Advocate, for which he was
paid $120,000 from January to September of last year. I am hoping to find out from Mr. Gordon
Wilson what he delivered.

I am also hoping to find out from Mr. Mat Wilson his thoughts on his father's contract and whether
taxpayers got value for money.

Sincerely,
Bob Mackin
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reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130

Read theBreaker.news
Tweet @theBreakernews
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